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Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Rob Balas [rbalas@irisenv.com]

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 1:01 PM

To: Roger Brewer; BChan@co.alameda.ca.us; Chris Alger; jrubln@portoakland com;
amleong@treadwellrollo.com; jfludiow@treadwellrcllo.com

Subject: RE: Meeting RE: HHRA for Port Facilities Complex, Oakland

Roger -

Good bumping into you at lunch (be sure to ask Alfredo to make you some shrimps next time-

they're awesome). Putting a table together should be no problem. I will try getting

something to you by Monday, Tuesday at the latest.

Regards,

Rcb

————— Original Message-----

From: Roger Brewer [mailtc:Rdb@rb2.swrcbh.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 9:27 AM

To: BChan@co.alameda.ca.us; Chris Alger; Rob Balas; jrubin@iportoakland.com;
gmlecngl@treadwellrollo.com; Jjfludlow@treadwellrollo.com

Subject: Meeting RE: HHRA for Port Facilities Complex, Oakland

I have a meeting the afternoon of the 15th, but am open ctherwise.

The original risk assessment predicted fairly high impacts to indoor
air with respect to TPH, amcng other chemicals. This disappears in the
revised assessment. What I need to see before we meet 1s a table that
summarizes the input parameter values and model assumptions for the
original vs revised vapor emission models (especially to indoor air)
plus a minimal amount of text justifying the changes (i.e., three
columns - 1. Model Parameter. 2. Original Assumed Valus, 3> revised
Assumed Value) .

I know I could figure this out from the reports but I don't have time
right now.

Thanks,

Roger D. Brewer

San Francisco Bay RWQCE

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400
Oakland, CA 94612

tel: 1-510-622-2374
fax: 1-510-622.2460
rdb@rbi.swrch.ca.gov

>»> "Jeff Rubin" <jrubin@pertcakland.com> (04/03/03 03:57PM >>>
Hello everyone,

We're having some scheduling problems for our meeting, so it looks
like

the week after next might be better. How does Tuesday April 15 (tax
day), or Wednesday April 16 look for everyone?

Thanks,
Jeff.

Jeff Rubin

Port of Oakland

Environmental Health and Safety Compliance
530 Water Street

Gakland, CA 94607




